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To the Reverend Mr. Camm,

Dear Sir,  Williamfburg, Aug. 1, 1763.
N Anfwer to Yours, defiring me to let you know, whether
Prefs would be open for you, to give a Reply to the Matters
olledged againf}t you by Col. Richard Bland and Col. Landon.’
Carter ; [ cannot help thinking, but st will be the Opinion of eve-
ry smpartial Alan, that you bave a good Right to expelt the fame
Means of juftifying any Inflances in your Condull, which you may
think thofe Gentlemen bave mifreprefented or abufed. You -may, -
therefore, as foom as you pleafe, fend your Vindication to the
Prefs ; but if there be any Thing in it, which Refleéls on the Pro~
ceedings of the General Affembly, it would be very imprudent in me,
I think, to be concerned in Printing any Animadverfions on their
Conduét, as T beiseve every Body will agree 1n.this, that it 1s
Duty, as Printer to the Public, ffudioufly to avoid giving Qffence
to the Legiflature.

I am,
Yaur moft obedient humble Servant,

jO. ROYLE.

Dear Sir,
I HERE fend.you my Piece, and hope you will find no
Reafon againft it’s Publication. In the mean Time, X

depend on your not permitting it to go out of your Ha;ds.
ou



